FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIAN RQ-2

WaASHILLTIN, DL 20463

Harry M. Rotz, Treasurer JIN = 4 ST
United Assoc/Joumeymen/Apprent/

PlumbyPipe Fitt Ind of the US/CAN

Loc 447 Fed Pot Act Fund

5841 Newman Coart

Sacramento, CA 95319

[dentfication Wumber: C00320218
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/17/96-11/25/96)
Dear Mr, Rotz:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The total listed on Line 6{d), Column B of the Summary Page appears to
be incorrect. Please be advised that you should add the “Calendat
Year-to-Date” total from your previous report to the cutrent "Total This
Period” fipure from Column A te derive the correct Line 6(d), Column B
total, Please amend your report and any subsequent reperts that may be
atfected by this carrection.

-Your calculations for Line $ appear to be incorrect. Cash.on-hand at the
close of the cument reporting period should zlways equal the closing
calendar yerr-to-date cash-on-hand amount. Flease provide the corrected

total on the Sumgmary Page.

-Line 10 of the Summary Page of your repost discloses a total of $12,000 in
debts and obligations owed by fhe commiltee. The sum of the enfries
jtemized on Schedule C, however, indicates the total to be $17,763.43.
Please amend your repott to clarify the discrepancy.




A written response or an amendment 1o your original report(s) coirecting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the dete of this letter. I you need assistance, please feel fiee to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580,

e

Reports Analyst
254 Reports Analysis Dhvision
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